hello.hemant.soni@gmail.com | +91-8800926672 | Delhi, India

## **EDUCATION**

## CHITKARA UNIVERSITY, INDIA

B.E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Software Engineering 2013 | CGPA: 5.06

## LINKS

Github:// hemantso LinkedIn:// hemantso Portfolio:// hemantsoni

## **COURSEWORK**

### **UNDERGRADUATE**

Data Structures and Algorithms Operating Systems Database Management System Software Design & Engineering Object Oriented Programming Web Development

### **CERTIFICATION**

Full Stack Web Development by Microverse Microservices with Node JS & React by Udemy

## **SKILLS**

#### **PROGRAMMING**

JavaScript • Ruby

### **FRONTEND**

ReactJs • Redux • HTML • CSS

#### **BACKEND**

NodeJs • TypeScript • Ruby on Rail SQL • NoSQL • Microservices

#### **TOOLS**

Docker • Kubernetes • Jest • GIT PostgreSQL • MongoDB

#### **SOFT SKILLS**

Leadership • Event Management Public Speaking • Time Management Pair-Programming

## INTEREST

Reading • Travelling
Health care • Edutech
Problem solving • Philosophy
Afforestation • Recycling

## STATEMENT

Software developer with 3 years of experience building both the front-end and backend web apps as well as mobile applications. Hands on experience with a degree in computer science and a heavy background in software development using JavaScript and related technologies.

## **EXPERIENCE**

## WAYA MONEY | SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Apr 2022 - Ongoing | London, United Kingdom | Remote

#### CENTRAL USER MANAGEMENT PLATFORM

Code base written using Express.js framework for multi-currency wallet application that allows users to send money across Africa via Mobile app.

Collaborated with back-end developers to identify and remove user impediments to purchase, lead to 20% rise in conversations. Implemented scrum ceremonies practicing agile software development strategies including test driven development and constant integration. Configured and optimized the code base scaling for over 23,000 active users.

## **SPEAKY PEAKY | SOFTWARE ENGINEER**

Jul 2021 - Apr 2022 | Seoul, South Korea | Remote

### SPEAKY PEAKY WEB APP AND MOBILE APPLICATION

Language learning application that assists users in strengthening their command on the English language.

Delivered responsive, cross-browser compatible and accessibility compliant websites using React and TypeScript, achieving 9% faster load time. Developed and maintained REST API, written in Node.js using the Express Framework and Containerized server using Docker and deployed using Amazon Web Services.

Implemented version control and development workflow with Git.

### MICROVERSE | TECHNICAL SUPPORT ENGINEER

Feb 2021 - Jul 2021 | San Francisco, United States | Remote

Performed Quality Control checks on project's pull request by assessing the code clarity, style, and industry-standard practices.

Wrote cross-cultural, effective, and accessible project review guidelines.

# **PROJECTS**

## MOVIEN CHILL | NETFLIX CLONE

This is a Single Page Application (SPA) built with React and Redux to browse and search movies. The design of the web app resembles Netflix. The data is fetched from TMDB API.

# ACHIEVEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES

University Hackathon - 4nd Place Winner Awarded title of best code reviewer Active on programming sites -Leetcode, Hacker Rank